
From: Thomas P. Needham
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: request for documents
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 12:31:13 PM

To Whom It May Concern,
This is a request for documents under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
I am hereby requesting a copy of the METRA employee handbook;
I am also requesting any written policies or documents of any kind that set forth the procedures used in
disciplining or terminating a METRA employee.
This request is not being made for a commercial purpose.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Tom Needham

Law Office of Thomas P. Needham
53 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 452
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 726-3171
tpn@needhamlaw.com

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-
2521, and contains information that may be confidential or protected by the attorney work product privilege.  It is intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message,  please notify the sender by replying
to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.


